

Personal Information



Full Name	MOHAMMED SHARIF H. SULAIMAN محمد شريف حسن سليمان
Scientific Grade	Assistant Lecturer
Date and place of birth	January 1, 1986; Duhok, Akre
Citizenship	Iraqi
Marital status	Married
Address (Office)	Department of Biology College of Education/ Akre University of Duhok
Address (Home)	Iraq Duhok – Akre
Phone	(+964) 750 4951656
Email	mohammed.sulaiman@uod.ac
Mother language	Kurdish

Personal Statement

Molecular biologist with extensive experience in research and application of molecular biology, particularly in the field of Cancer Cell – the identification and function of cell signaling, gene expression, mutations. Highly organized, with well-developed communication and a strong team spirit and time management skills. Completed MSc. Degree at the university of Leicester- UK.

Academic Titles Attained

Academic title Assistant Lecturer
Date of attainment February 22, 2015

Employment History

March 18, 2009 Date of first assignment: Demonstrator. Biology Dept., College of Education, Salahaddin University – Erbil, Iraq.

February 22, 2015 Assist. Lecturer.

2015-2016 Rapporteur of Biology Department, Education College, Salahaddin University.

2015-2016 Member in Quality insurance committee of Biology Dept. College of Education, Salahaddin University – Erbil, Iraq.

2017-2020 Representative in Quality insurance committee of Biology Dept. College of Education- Akre, University of Duhok, Iraq.

2020-Now Head of Biology Dept. College of Education- Akre, University of Duhok, Iraq.

Languages

	Fluent	Very good	Good	Average	Below average
Kurdish	√				
Arabic			√		
English		√			
Other					

Education and Qualifications

M. Sc. Degree Cancer Cell and Molecular Biology, University of Leicester, United Kingdom

Title of thesis Temporal Regulation of RAS-MapK signaling.

Date of attainment January 24, 2014.

Grade Distinction

B.Sc. Degree	General Biology, Department of Biology, College of Education, University of Salahaddin – Erbil. Iraq.
Date of attainment	July 2, 2008
Grade	Good

Practical skills gained during my degree

- Preparation and identification of nucleic acids, protein isolation and separation by gel filtration, molecular modelling and computer analysis of kinetic data. Use of a microscopic investigation, aseptic technique and yeast isolation and cultivation.
- Cell signalling, Cell breakage, ELISA, immunoassays, spectroscopy, enzyme assays, protein purification, gene cloning, gene expression and microscopy.
- Well versed in molecular biology and cancer cell techniques allowing for the maintenance and growth of bacterial and yeast cell cultures, transformation, UV mutagenesis, chemical mutagenesis, western blot analysis, agarose gel electrophoresis, SDS-PAGE, DNA and RNA extraction, confocal microscopy and spectrophotometry

Teaching / Advising Experience

- | | |
|-------------------|--|
| 2015– 2016 | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Assist. Lecturer in Course on General Entomology Lab (3rd class, Undergraduate study). Salahaddin University/ College of Education/ Department of Biology. |
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Assist. Lecturer in Course on Molecular Biology Lab (4th class, Undergraduate study). Salahaddin University/ College of Education/ Department of Biology. |
| 2016-2018 | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Assist. Lecturer in Course on Plant Anatomy Lab (2nd class) University of Duhok/ College of Education- Akre/ Department of Biology. |
| 2017-2018 | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Assist. Lecturer in Course on Genetics Lab (2nd class) University of Duhok/ College of Education- Akre/ Department of Biology. |
| 2018-2019 | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Assist. Lecturer in Course on Plant Taxonomy Lab (3rd class) University of Duhok/ College of Education- Akre/ Department of Biology.• Assist. Lecturer in Course on Molecular Biology Lab (3rd class) University of Duhok/ College of Education- Akre/ Department of Biology. |
-

-
- | | |
|------------------|--|
| 2019-2020 | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Assist. Lecturer in Course on Plant Taxonomy Lab (3rd class) University of Duhok/ College of Education- Akre/ Department of Biology.• Assist. Lecturer in Course on Molecular Biology Lab (3rd class) University of Duhok/ College of Education- Akre/ Department of Biology.• Assist. Lecturer in Course on Genetics Lab (2nd class) University of Duhok/ College of Education- Akre/ Department of Biology. |
| <hr/> | |
| 2020-2021 | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Assist. Lecturer in Course on Molecular Biology Lab (3rd class) University of Duhok/ College of Education- Akre/ Department of Biology.• Assist. Lecturer in Course on Molecular Biology / theoretical (3rd class) University of Duhok/ College of Education- Akre/ Department of Biology. |
| <hr/> | |
| 2021-2022 | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Assist. Lecturer in Course on Molecular Biology Lab (3rd class) University of Duhok/ College of Education- Akre/ Department of Biology.• Assist. Lecturer in Course on Public Health Lab (1st class) Duhok Polytechnique University / Bardarash Technical institution/ Health management Department. |
| <hr/> | |
| 2022-2023 | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Assist. Lecturer in Course on Molecular Biology Lab (4th class) University of Duhok/ College of Education- Akre/ Department of Biology.• Assist. Lecturer in Course on Medical warehouse management (2nd class) Duhok Polytechnique University / Bardarash Technical institution/ Health management Department. |
-

Courses

July15- August 30, 2009	Computer Training Course
January 11- September 14, 2012	English Language Course ELTU (9 months) – University of Leicester-UK
September 4-October 15, 2014	Teaching Method Course
Desember16-20, 2015	Workshop on SPSS program
July1-22, 2018	Computer Training Course
28/3/2022	Cihan University-Erbil Conferences, 4th International Conference On Biological & Health Sciences (Cic-Biohs'2022)

Memberships

2009 – Present	Kurdistan Teachers Union
2009 – Present	Biology Syndicate of Kurdistan

IT Skills

Very good computer skills, Word, PowerPoint, Internet, Email and Excel

References and attachment Document

available upon request